
MINUTES FOR MINSTER ZONING BOARD OF APPEAL 

 
7:00 PM  02/10/2020 

I. Zoning Board Present (P) or Absent (A): 

 

Steve Bruns P Brad Garmann, Pres P 

Ned Sielschott p Linda Kitzmiller, Vice Pres P 

Jean Hinker P Jim Hearn  P 

Don Harrod ZA P   

    

 Also Present: 

Dennis Kitzmiller Vincent Cartwright 

Tyler Poeppelman Matt Quinter 

  

  

  

  

  

 

II. Public meeting called to order by President Garmann at 7:00 pm 

Two items were discussed in the public meeting: 

 

a)  A variance request by Sara and Howard Corona owners of the property located at 126 

Northcrest Drive.  The Corona’s would like to erect a covered porch on to the rear of the home.  

The proposed covered porch would be located 31 feet and 6 inches off of the rear property line.  

The zoning code calls for a rear yard setback of 35 feet.  Therefore, a variance of approximately 3 

feet and 6 inches is needed to allow the covered porch to be erected. Matt Quinter from Baumer 

Construction was representing the Corona’s.  He explained that the Corona’s would like to erect 

the covered porch on to their property and that the width of the fireplace helped and the desires 

of the Corona’s helped to establish the size of the covered porch.  He commented that there was 

an empty lot behind the property and that the Corona’s had reached out to the neighbors to see if 

anyone had any concerns.  He stated that they had heard no concerns from the neighbors. S. 

Bruns explained that he had a hard time agreeing to a variance since there was no special 

circumstances that necessitated a variance because the porch could be built 30 feet in depth and 

not need a variance. M. Quinter explained that the space that was chosen was based upon what 

the Corona’s requested.  J. Hinker inquired if there were any architectural constraints that 

dictated the size of the covered porch. M. Quinter said that there are none.  N. Sielschott 

explained that the board had received a similar request in another subdivision for a variance for a 

porch and that approving such a variance often set a precedent which dictates what the board 

does in the future.  He asked if the addition was possible to do within the parameters. 

 

b) A conditional use permit request submitted by Vincent Cartwright who is interested in 

purchasing the property located at 87 North Main Street which is now operated as a short-term 

vacation rental.  Tyler Poeppelman stated that he is the current owner of the property and that 

since he has owned the property things have gone well. He stated that Vincent Cartwright is 

interested in purchasing the property and that he was confident that Cartwright would operate 

the business under the same service.  N. Sielschott asked about an incident that he had heard 

about where a couple of renters got in to a confrontation with neighbors over the public parking 

lots on the street in front of the facility and that there was also a damaged tire that occurred to 

one of the neighbor’s tires.  T. Poeppelman stated that he had tried to speak with one of the 



individuals involved in the confrontation, but failed to make contact. T. Poeppelman stated that 

he did not talk with the renters about the situation nor did he negatively review the renters 

because of the incident. He said that in the house rules for the property it is now addressed that 

the parking spots in front of the facility are open to the public and not reserved for the renters of 

the facility.  L. Kitzmiller asked if the house rules were handed out to the renters.  He explained 

that they were posted on line when the renters rent the facility and that there is a copy of the 

rules in the facility.  T. Poeppelman explained that over the past year there had been about 40 

people who have leased the facility and the average stay was 4 to 5 nights. 

 

President Garmann called the regular meeting to order at 7:12 pm. 

 

III. The minutes from the January 14, 2020 meeting were read.  Being no further changes to the minutes, 

N. Sielschott motioned and S. Bruns seconded to approve the minutes as presented.  All members 

voted in favor of the motion to approve the minutes. 

  

IV. New Business:  

 

1) A variance request by Sara and Howard Corona owners of the property located at 126 

Northcrest Drive.  The Corona’s would like to erect a covered porch on to the rear of the home.  

The proposed covered porch would be located 31 feet and 6 inches off of the rear property line.  

The zoning code calls for a rear yard setback of 35 feet.  Therefore, a variance of approximately 3 

feet and 6 inches is needed to allow the covered porch to be erected B. Garmann stated that in 

his opinion the proposed porch was a nice addition on to the house and was appropriate and 

attractive. He also stated that with the bay window on the existing house encroaching into that 

area, it limits the usable space that could be under the porch roof.   B. Garmann also mentioned 

that the addition did not encroach on the rear neighbor since the lot was empty. He 

recommended granting the variance. S. Bruns stated that we need to remember that the lot at the 

rear of the property may not always be empty. Being no further discussion, L. Kitzmiller moved 

to approve the variance request. N. Sielschott seconded the motion. Four members voted in 

favor of the motion and one voted in opposition.  

 

2) A conditional use permit submitted by Vincent Cartwright, who would like to purchase the 

property at 87 North Main Street and continue to operate the building located on the property as 

a short-term rental.  B. Garmann that is seems like the facility has been a success and is an asset 

to the village.  L. Kitzmiller asked if there should be a 2-hour parking zone in front of the 

property, would that help alleviate the parking situation.  N. Sielschott asked if the potential 

renters are screened.  T. Poeppelman stated that they are pre-screened through websites like AIR 

B&B.  J. Hinker asked if it was possible for the property owner to wright a review on the lease.  

T. Poeppelman stated that it is possible but no review was written on these renters. V. 

Cartwright stated that if a situation happened in the future, a review would be written.  N. 

Sielschott stated that there has only been one incident, but he is concerned about types of people 

that are brought into the community through rentals like this.  T. Poeppelman stated that the 

rental business has been a learning curve and that he was sure that situations like this would not 

be an issue in the future.  B. Garmann stated that he liked the rules that had been established. 

Being no further discussion, J. Hinker moved to approve the conditional use permit request.  L. 

Kitzmiller seconded the motion.  All members voted in favor and the conditional use permit 

request was granted. 

 

3) D. Harrod mentioned that he had received an e-mail from a sign company about a proposed 

new sign for McDonalds.  He said that there were two issues with the proposed sign. The first 

being that it exceeded the 48 square foot size requirement. The other issue is that it is a 



changeable LED sign, which is not permitted by the zoning code. All agreed that the changeable 

LED sign was not acceptable under the zoning regulations.  D. Harrod stated that he would 

notify the individual who submitted the request. 

 

4) N. Sielschott asked about whether it was acceptable to provide a copy of the house rules for the 

short-term rental facility on Main Street to the neighbors.  Once neighbor has requested a copy.  

J. Hearn replied that they were a public record since they were submitted as part of the 

application and could be supplied to the neighbor. N. Sielschott questioned whether the 

community had a bed tax.  D. Harrod stated that they did not. N. Sielschott asked if it was 

something that the council should look at enacting.  D. Harrod stated that he would discuss the 

issue with the Village council. 

 

 

V. Old Business 

 

1) There was no old business presents to the Board.  

 

VI. Comments:  

 

1)  There were no comments.  

 

VII.  Adjournment 

 

1) L. Kitzmiller moved and S. Bruns seconded a motion to adjourn at 7:48 pm. Motion passed.   

 


